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DATE: May 5, 2016 

 
Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 2 
PROJECT NAME: Multipurpose Center Synthetic Turf 

JJC PROJECT NO.: B16018 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on 
the Bid Form. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 
Questions Received: 
 

1. On page 6 under Performance Bond it states the requirement for a A-XIV best rating, the 
attorney from our bonding company says our surety company has a rating of A-VII best- is this 
rating acceptable to bid the project? 
The rating listed in the bid documents must be followed.  
 
 

2. Where can I find the performance specifications for the synthetic turf product that is to be bid- 
I cannot find these specifications in the Bid Package. 
Synthetic turf specifications are included in bid addendum #1. 
 

3. For the permanent portion of the turf installation, will that area be a total glue-down or just a 
seam and perimeter glue-down? 
Total glue down is required. 
 

4. Turf lines are mentioned on the specifications but are not included on the diagram. Could you 
please include both the diagram for the lines and specify if they are to be in-lain into the turf or 
painted on? 
There are no lines needed for the turf.  
 

5. Regarding playing lines: no lines are included the specifications. If there are to be playing lines, 
are they to be painted on or in-laid into the turf? 
See the response to question #4. 
 
 

6. Turf lines are mentioned on the specifications but are not included on the diagram. Could you 
please include both the diagram for the lines and specify if they are to be in-lain into the turf or 
painted on? 
See the response to question #4. 
 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


7. For the permanent portion of the turf installation, will the permanent portion be TOTALLY 
GLUED DOWN TO THE CONCRETE, or will it be SEAM AND PERIMETER GLUED TO THE 
CONCRETE? 
See the response to question #3. 
 

8. Are there Playing lines?  No playing lines shown on drawings. 
See the response to question #4. 

 
 

End of addendum #2 
 


